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From: David Boozer

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 5:12 PM
To: Troy Crews

Subject: RE: mayo fertilizer

Troy,

| have no problems with the plans. You can issue permit.

David L. Boozer

Interim Fire Chief

Columbia County Fire Rescue
Office (386) 754-7071

Cell (386) 867-2979
david_boozer@columbiacountyfla.com
http://www.columbiacountyfire.com

From: Troy Crews

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 2:37 PM
To: David Boozer

Subject: mayo fertilizer

Just checking to see how we are doing with plans.

M. Troy Crews

Building Official Il (C.B.0O.)
Columbia County

Fax 386-758-2160

Phone 386-758-1040

troy _crews@columbiacountyfla.com

7/24/2012



Janice Williams

From: Ron Croft

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:41 AM

To: Janice Williams

Subject: RE: FYI

413 NE MCCLOSKEY AVE LAKE CITY FL 32055

Valid Address.

Ronal N. Croft

Columbia County 911 Addressing / GIS Department
P.O. Box 1787

Lake City, FL 32056-1787

Phone: 386-758-1125

Fax: 386-758-1365

E-Mail: ron_croft@columbiacountyfla.com

From: Janice Williams

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 2:09 PM
To: Ron Croft

Subject: FYI

RON: PLEASE VERIFY R-07463-002 ADDRESS...

413 NE MCCLOSKEY AVENUE IS CURRENTLY ON FILE ON 2 PREVIOUS PERMITS WE ISSUED IN 2006.
THEY’RE ONLY ADDING 1660 SQUARE FT SIDE ADDITION.... TO OFFICE...

THANKS...JANICE & LAURIE

**IF THE APPLICANT NEED TO REAPPLY, PLEASE ADVISE & WE WILL MAKE CONTACT W/HIM..



